MEMORANDUM

The City of
OKLAHOMA CITY

TO: Frances Kersey, City Clerk
Office of the City Clerk
FROM: CheRita Brice,

Administrative Coordinator
DATE: August 25, 2016
SUBJECT:  Special Meeting Notice — Transit Oriented Development and

Leaders Meeting for Smart Growth America

A special meeting will be held Tuesday, August 30, 2016 at 1:30pm at the Civic Center
Music Hall — Hall of Mirrors located at 201 N. Walker Avenue. Due to all of the invitees,
it is possible that there may be a quorum of the Planning Commission.

Also,

6:30 p.m at 50 Penn Place — 3™ floor Community Room

Should you have any questions regarding this meeting, please contact my office at 297-
2406.



MEMORANDUM

The City of
OKLAHOMA CITY

TO: Frances Kersey, City Clerk
Office of the City Clerk
FROM: CheRita Brice,

Administrative Coordinator
DATE: August 25, 2016

SUBJECT:  SPECIAL MEETING NOTICE ~ Transit Oriented Development and
Leaders Meeting for Smart Growth America

A special meeting will be held Tuesday, August 30, 2016 at 6:30pm at 50 Penn Place— 3™
Floor Community Room 1900 NW Expressway. Due to all of the invitees, it is possible
that there may be a quorum of the Planning Commission. NO ACTION WILL BE
TAKEN.

Should you have any questions regarding this meeting, please contact my office at 297-
2406.



